

LOYE MILLER

1514 17TH STREET NW #402 WASHINGTON, DC 20036
TEL 202-744-7812

loye@loyemiller.com

Profile

Loye Miller is a highly experienced film / video editor based in the Washington DC metro area. His career in post production spans over 25 years and covers a wide variety of documentary television programs, multi-media immersion experiences and corporate projects. Loye's greatest strengths as an editor are documentary and reality programs where he excels in storytelling and structure, multiple screen immersion experiences and sports documentaries.

Loye brings his personal commitment to being an exemplary professional to every project. He prides himself in never missing a deadline and putting his heart and soul into every job.

Experience

1998 - Present

President, Loye Miller Productions, Inc.

- Providing award winning editing services to a large list of clients in addition to video production services and website design.
- Independently produced, directed, shot, wrote and edited "Hana, the Heart of Hawaii", a one-hour documentary film.

1988 - 1997

Free-lance film, video, non-linear editor / producer

1985 - 1988

Assistant film editor National Geographic Television, "Explorer". Approximately 40 films, 15 min. to one-hour in length.

1983-1985

Free-lance video cameraman, assistant film cameraman, assistant film editor.

Notable projects:

- BBC / HBO made for TV movie, "Yuri nosenko KGB"

2nd Assistant Cameraman

- Durrin Productions, "Promises to Keep"

one-hour documentary film, Nominated for 1989 Academy Award

Cameraman, Assistant Cameraman, Sound Recordist, Assistant Editor

- Island Pictures, "Good to Go", 2nd assistant cameraman

1982

- Guggenheim Productions, Washington DC
Production Assistant

Education

Syracuse University, Newhouse School of Communications
BS in Film / Video Production, 1982

Skills

Fluent in Final Cut Pro and Avid Media Composer non-linear editing systems, Compressor, DVD Studio Pro. Solid skills in Photography, Videography and lighting. Working knowledge of Adobe Photoshop, HTML, CSS and Adobe Dreamweaver. Basic knowledge of Adobe After Effects and Fireworks.

For additional information including a full list of editing credits and awards visit www.loyemiller.com Editing demo online, please email loye@loyemiller for login.